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From: Jacob Tree [jacobjorgan@googlemail.com]

Sent: 26 November 2012 09:12

To: Planning

Subject: Notification of tree work in a conservation area, 26/11/12

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Attachments: 13304 plan.doc; 13304-JGC-One Housing Group prelim.doc
Hi,

I plan to work on the following sites which | believe are within a Camden conservation area. For access to these sites please contact Robert McCann who represents the property owner One Housing Group - Tel: 020 8821 5138 Mob: 07989202386:

a. 18 St. Paul's Crescent, NW1 9XL - 2 x sycamore treesin rear garden, 25% crown reductions to both trees.

b.. 78 Agar Grove, NW1 9TL - fell cherry tree with structural damage on rear garden, replace.

c.. Auden Place London NW1 8JR, behind 'The Albert' public house - fell 2 x sycamore trees damaging wall, asidentified in the two documents attached.
d.. 38-40 Fordwych Road, NW2 3TG - remove small treein rear garden. Thistreeis easily identifiable as the tree which is pushing over the boundary wall.

Many thanks,

Jacob Sedgwick (agent)

07770521244 [ 02089697192
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